

## Anoka County Minnesota Kennel Club Meeting Minutes February 17, 2016

Meeting to Order:	The meeting was called to order at 7:07 pm by Gloria Zopfi, President.
Attendance:	Laurie Hanson, Karen Godfrey, Anita Cholewa, Randy Bebeau, Jim and Kathy Billman, Gloria Zopfi, Carolyn Kraskey, Nancy Cameron, Lisa Dankert, Cathy Bosnic, Barb Stoffel, Tom Krenn, Lynda Peterson,
Guest:	Denise and David Jackson, Pam Jones, Lisa and Camille Minshull
Place:	Ramsey Fire Station
Secretary's Report:	The January Minutes were distributed and read. Randy Bebeau made a motion to approved the Election minutes as presented, Kathy Billman seconded the motion, motion passed. Nancy Cameron made a motion to approve the January General Meeting as presented, Carolyn, Kraskey seconded the motion.
Treasurer's Report:	We have a total monetary value of \$71649.67 with \$11648.36 in checking and \$60001.31 in savings. Randy Bebeau made a motion to approve the treasurer report as presented, Karen Godfrey seconded the motion, motion passed. \$720 was raised from the banquet auction as seed money for the benefit in June at our Cluster show. Gloria Zopfi and Randy Bebeau will create the menu.
Membership:	<ul> <li>Second reading conducted from Pam Jones who has French Bulldogs and interested in agility. Nancy Cameron made a motion to accept Pam as a new member, Randy Bebeau seconded the motion, motion passed.</li> <li>Second reading conducted for Denise and David Jackson who have miniature long haired Dachshunds and are interested in agility and conformation. Kathy Billman made a motion to accept Denise and David as new members, Carolyn Kraskey seconded the motion, motion passed.</li> <li>Second reading conducted for Karla Wutz who has French Bulldogs and is interested in shows and matches. Nancy Cameron made a motion to accept Karla as a new member, Lisa Dankert seconded the motion, motion passed.</li> </ul>
Sunshine:	Laurie Hanson lost Hope and Lynda Peterson lost Twinkle. A donation will be made in the honor of each dog to the organization of choice.
Dues:	Dues are due April 1 <sup>st</sup> - please send to Lynda Peterson.
Seminar budget:	\$10 day per person budget for food was discussed and approved.
Obedience:	Barb Stoffel volunteered to be show chair, Pam Belz will be chief ring steward.
Agility:	Waiting to hear back from judge to fill out paperwork-agility match will be held after our obedience trial on Sunday.
Cluster:	Everything is set for judges, and going smoothly.
	There is a Facebook page called "Exhibitors rate that dog show" on a scale of 1-5 we got a 10++, one comment was people like shows where juniors get rosettes.
	Hospitality will be run a bit differently this year and we are asking people to commit to 2 hour blocks of time.

	Purina is not sponsoring us this year as they have too many shows in a row and had other clubs with higher priority. They are currently short staffed, and couldn't physically fit us in. They will look at us in the future once other obligations are completed.
Events:	Highway clean-up day will be Saturday, April 30 <sup>th</sup> , 10:00 am. We will meet at the Ramsey Fire Station #2. We clean a section of County Rd 5. Meet at fire station #2. Lunch to follow at Gloria Zopfi's.
	Picnic meeting in July.
Charitable Donations:	The board will have budget meeting in April, if have any suggestions for donations, please send to Randy Bebeau before then. Committee consists of Randy Bebeau, Karen Godfrey, Robbie and Tim Hiltz.
Scholarship:	Applications are due May 1 <sup>st</sup> . Have 2 contacts for outside applications. If you need an application, please contact Randy Bebeau.
Program Committee:	The March meeting will be starting at 7:00 pm with a talk from Terry Stoltzman about the trailer, where it's been set up demos, what they have done with it. Snacks will be provided.
	The April meeting will have up to 8 AKC delegate panel available to discuss the pros and cons of becoming a member club. The club will provide a pizza dinner.
Website:	The website is as current as possible. Please send brags and pictures to Kathy Billman. Photos will be rotated with older photos being archived.
AKC Delegate:	We have volunteers to become delegates. If we go forward with this we will have them create bios and vote.
New Business: Analysis statement:	It was brought up that we are currently spending more than we are taking in. This has occurred for the last several years. The board was asked to take this into consideration when creating budget.
Adjourn:	Randy Bebeau made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Anita Cholewa seconded the motion, motion approved. Meeting adjourned at 8:05 pm.
Brags:	Carolyn Kraskey: 2-4 pt majors on 11 month Gloryana and also 3 reserves her first weekend out. Nancy Cameron: at LOL Star took BOS and select, Obie got a major, and Surly got a major. Lisa Dankert: Ziva Select and BOS. Cathy Bosnic made 8 meetings in a row. Barb Stoffel: LOL Perry took Select dog to for a major and finished his Grand Championship. In 2015 he ranked 16 and 24 in the Top Keeshond Obedience Rally Report; by class in rally novice a ranked 6 <sup>th</sup> , Rally advance rank 3 <sup>rd</sup> . Tom Krenn: baby has new tooth. David and Denise will be missing meeting in March as going to Hawaii. Laura Hanson: Karma got her NJP. Karen Godfrey: LOL Trek took 4-pt major to finish championship, Lexie took RWB. Sadie ran no fault qualifying runs in L3 Standard and WD events, placing 2 <sup>nd</sup> in both. Beau qualified with junior handler and placed 1 <sup>st</sup> in Snooker L3Beau qualified with junior handler and placed 1 <sup>st</sup> in Snooker L3Beau qualified with junior handler and placed 1 <sup>st</sup> in Snooker L3Beau qualified with junior handler and placed 1 <sup>st</sup> in Snooker L3Beau qualified with junior handler and placed 1 <sup>st</sup> in Snooker L3Beau qualified with junior handler and placed 1 <sup>st</sup> in Snooker L3Beau qualified with junior handler and placed 1 <sup>st</sup> in Snooker L3Beau qualified with junior handler and placed 1 <sup>st</sup> in Snooker L3Beau qualified with junior handler and placed 1 <sup>st</sup> in Snooker L3Beau qualified with junior handler and placed 1 <sup>st</sup> in Snooker L3Beau qualified with junior handler and placed 1 <sup>st</sup> in Snooker L3Beau qualified with junior handler and placed 1 <sup>st</sup> in Snooker L3Beau qualified with junior handler and placed 1 <sup>st</sup> in Snooker L3Beau qualified with junior handler and placed 1 <sup>st</sup> in Snooker L3Beau qualified with junior handler and placed 1 <sup>st</sup> on South and 1 <sup>st</sup> in Standard Level 3 earning Emily her CPE Junior Handler title. Beau also earned 7 and then 10 more points towards future MACH title. Anita Cholewa: CPE trial in 6 games got ques in 5-Teddy got CL2 F title. Randy Bebeau: LOL Skittles took BOB for a major and is ranked 15 in